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Racine City Clerk
City Hall - Room 103
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, WI 53403

Dear City Clerk and Common Council:

We recently sold a piece of land to Goodwill Industries at 5420 21* Street in
Racine. After the sale we realized that we have some private communication
lines buried and running across this land.

We would like to move these lines and place them horizontal to 21* Street in
the road right of way to avoid interfering with Goodwill’s planned use of the
land.

I have attached an image that shows the proposed and current paths of the line
as marked by All Lines Utility Services, LLC of Wauwatosa. Proprietor is
Dave Erdmann and the contact number is 414-257-9267.

The original project to go under 21*' Street between A&E at 5501 and
Eckmann at 5300 was approved by the Common Council and City of Racine
in 1997.

Our request at this time is permission to place our private communication
lines in the public right of way for the proposed section.

If there are any questions please contact:

Ryan Farnsworth - IT Administrator
A&E Incorporated

PO Box 1616

Racine, WI 53401-1616
262-554-2300 x5935
rlarnsworth{@actools.com







